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NOTE TO: Joe Kane, HGEB, OE
FROM: - James P. Knight, A/D for Components & Structures Engineering, DE
SUBJECT: MIDLAND UNITS 1 & 2

By now you probably have a copy of the attached. With the pressure of time

I decided to take unilateral action in re“lecting R. Vollmer's comments on

your draft of the acceptance provisions for Phase 2. Based on our conversations
I trust that this was an adequate representation of the requirements as you see
them. If this is not the case then I also trust that I will hear from you. The
final transmittal to the applicant should move through DE (at least CSE) for
concurrence., At that time we can discern the extent of the requirements for
documentation and notification of the Region.

cc: R. Vollmer
G. Lear
L. Heller
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